
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

March 14 20149:05 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Cc: 

Subject: 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

F13-00S7· f'\I::!4Ut:!:::il for ODNI COflsul!tatic)O --- UNClASSIFIEDIIF~~'o RE: NRO FOIA 

/rouo 
====~================================================= 

Thank you! 

From: 
Sent:~r~a~~~~~~~~------------~ 

To 
Cc:L.C=IO~-=IM-"'SO--=-=-I=RR=G==---F=O=Ic-.lA 

5.li6ji!Cf::RE:NlIDl=oIJ[\QiSelFF11J.3-{)I000fS177 -=--ReCiUeSfiffOorilO)[O:ffiNifI cariSlilliillO;n::::--::I-UUlN\jQCLASSIFIEOI/ ~ 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

'- ...... "'''''''', ......... , ... ''''(;,., ........ vJ.J.: UNCLASSIFIED/ /roue 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

====================================================== 
(U) Receipt confirmed! 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

From:1 (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 20148:48 AM 
To'l I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 
CC; CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: NRO FOIA case F13-0087 Request for ODNI Consultation --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 

1 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFO~O 
========================================:=~==~======= 

Good morningl 

(U) I wanted to be sure that you received the attached Consultation request. Please confirm that you received this 
request. 

(U) Have a great weekend! 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

from~'--c--~_~_~ __ ~~~---" 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26,201410:06 AM 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

To:1 I 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA;I h 
Subject: NRO FOIA Case 1=l3-0087 - Request fO~ Consultation --- UNCLASSIAE~ 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F'OtJO 
====================================================== 

(Ul/rouO) Good morning,"---I __ (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

(U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with OONI, along with referenced attachments. 

(U//POUO) Request OONI acknowledge receipt ofthis request and two attachments. If you have any questions, please 
do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FeeO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ppOUe 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUe 

2 
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==============================~=~===================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POUO 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

From: 
Sent: Fridav, March 14,20148:48 AM (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

I bO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for ODNI Consultation --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 
F 13-0087 _Request_for _ ODN ,-Consult. PDF; Att_1_F 13-0087 _Ravnitzky _RequestPDF; 
2_Responsive _Documents _ w_NRO _ Treatment.pdf 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
==================================================== 

Good morning! 

(U) I wanted to be sure that you received the attached Consultation request. Please confirm that you received this 
request. 

(U) Have a weekend! 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Fromj I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
Sent: Wednesday, February 201410:06 AM 
Tol I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIAI I 
Subject: NRO FOIA F13-00S7 - Request for ODNI Consultation --- UNClASSIFIED//~ 

: UNCLASSIFIED//PgeO 
====================================================== 

(Ub'FOUO) Good morningJI 
"------~ 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

(U) Attached is a request for NRD consultation with DDNI, along with referenced attachments. 

(UllfOUO) Request DDNI acknowledge receipt of this request and two attachments, If you have any questions, please 
do not hesitate to contact me, 

you, 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

1 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fe'EfO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F0U0 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

I I 
Friday March 07, 2014 1 :44 PM 

I I 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - "t:I~Ut:l:)l for NGA Consultation --- SEC Kl/REL TO 
CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA ~ 

u~ 

• I I 

From: '±NCG dated 20120213 
On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012 

===================================~==~==~============ 

Thank you! Have a weekend! 

- 087 - Request for NGA Consultation --- S~RET/[f!(IlREL 1'0 uSA, FVEY 

SEC!tE'f//'fIC//RBL 'fa USA, FV'BY 

~~~~C~~~CFurom: :iNCG dated J0120213 
On: 25X1, 20641231 

below received by this agency. 

from: 
Sen~t~:bll~~~~~~~~~~============~ ____ ~ 
To 
Cc: 
NG 
Subject: FW: NRO 
Importance: High 

forNGA 

. I I 

Derived From: 'INCG dated 20120213 

1 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FO IA; 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

Declassify On: 2SX1, 20641231, RRG 2012 
==============================================~======= 

(U) Good morning,1 
"------~ 

(U/1rOUOl We have not heard from you. Please confirm that you received this Fa/A Consultation request. 

(U) If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

Classification: 9:gCR:gT//TK//RElL '3:'0 USA, P'{EY 

(b )(3) 

(b )(3) 

(b )(3) 

(b )(3) 

Classified By: l I (b)(3) 
Derived From:NCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== 

(Ul/roUO) Good morningj 
"------~ 

(U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with NGA, along with referenced attachments. 

(u/lrOUOj Request NGA acknowledge receipt of this request and two attachments. If you have any questions, please 
do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

All (b )(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: SBCRB'T//'Tl€//RBL 'TO USA, FVElY 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b )(3) 

(b )(3) 
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====================================================== 
Classification: S:!CR::!T//TK//Ftl!!L TO tf~A, ~l!!f 

====================================================== 
Classification: ~l!!CFt1!:'f'//'f'I(//RE!L 'fO USh, FVB¥ 

====================================================== 
Classification: SECRE!//TK//Jt!:L TO tr~A, li''v'1!:Y 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: IOpIMSO-IRRG-FOIA;1 L 

L,.-"""'.....-:-........ '"""'''''"'',.----,..;=~....--r'''''''''..,.----_ Ke'quest for NSA Consultation --- SECF!:El'li i NJRE[ Subject: 

Signed By: 

Classification: SECRETNTtCl/REL TO USA, FVEY (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(UI/reue) Got it. In the future, can you please send referrals/consults to the additional alias abovel Iso 
that we're sure that someone gets it initiated right away? Thanks. That way if Dr I are out, it do"---e-sn-'t--h-e-Id up. 

I I 

from: I 

~:~lt:rrw~~=n~e~oo=a~v~~=b=ru~a=N~2~6~2~Ol~4~g~'~IO~A~M=------------

CC; CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NSA Consultation --- SECRET/ITKj/REL 10 uSA, MY 

........ ,<:2. ....... \..Iu.: SECRE':P//':PIC//REL ':PO USA, FlEY 

'1 I 

From: 'INCG dated 20120213 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012 
============~=======~================================= 

(UIIF8UO~ Good morning,I"-----____ ---.J 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U) Attached is a reqlJestfor NRO consultation with NSA, 

(ul/reus) Request NSA acknowledge receipt of this request and three attachments. If you have any questions, 
do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

1 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

==========================~==:=~====================== 

Classification: SSCRST//TK//RSL '%'0 USA, FVBY 

Classification: SECRETIITt<//REL TO USA, FVEY 

2 

Classified By:1 
Derived From: NSA/CSS':;;:-cM;:-;;--:-1----;;;-5::-=2~ 

Dated: 20070108 
Declassify On: 20390201 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 



I 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

From: 
Sent: 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3507 
I I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 10:25 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

I I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
CIO~IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

Subject: Re: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Re<~ue:stfor CIA Consultation --- UNCLASSIFIED 
Attachments: F1 ~0087 _Ravnitzky_R~uest.PDF; Att_2 

Classification: UNCLASSifiED 
====================================================== 
Hi"---I _~ 

The request and two attachments came through just fine. Weill get this into processing. 

Thanks! 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3507 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

from: I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3507 
To: I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 
Cc: CIO-I MSO-IRRG-fOIA I 

Date: 02/26/201410:21 A~Mc----------~ (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
Subject: NRO FOIA f13-0087 - Request for CIA Consultation ---

UNCLASSifiED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 

(U/7'r6t10) Good morning,,---I __ 

(U) Attached is a reqlJestfor NRO consul1:aticm with CIA, along with refe:rencedatt,~chlme'1ts. 

(U/fr6l::J6) Request CIA acknowledge ofthis and two 
attachments. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

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
(See attached file: F13-0087 _Request_for _ CIA_ Consult.PDF)(See attached 
file: Att_1J13-0087 _RavnitzkLRequest.PDF)(See attached file: 
Att_2_Responsive_Doc_ w _NRO _ Treatment.pdf) 

====================================================== 
Classification; UNCLASSIFIED 

2 
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UNCLASSIFIED/TF050 

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

26 February 2014 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE 
ATTN: Director, Information Management Division 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. Michael Ravnitzky) 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Of ce 
Case Number F13-0087 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 12 
May 2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for "a list of contracts 
and a copy of the statement of work from each contract document 
from NRO to Bo02 Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the 
present." A copy of Mr. Ravnitzky's request is attached for 
your reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky's request, the 
NRO located two documents consisting of twenty-six pages, which 
include ODNI equ ies. They are being provided to you for your 
review, treatment, and return to the NRO. Concurrent with your 
review, the NRO has requested review by the Central Intelligence 
l\.gency (CIA). 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 12 May 2013. 

(U//POUOl If YOU have any questions, please call Case 
Analyst, ~I ___ ~f at I lor I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

rence case number F13-0087. '-----_________ ~I re 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(Acting) Chief, Information 
Review and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIED/IFO~ 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 
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UNCLASSIFIEDIIF05e 

Attachments: 
1. (U) Mr. Ravnitzky's Request Letter 
2. (U) NRO Case Documents# 'I ------------------------------- (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
treated for NRO equities 

UUNCLASSIFIEDllFoee 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

I I 

I :~"." .oIV",N'R ./1,. 'v", AM ICIO-IMSO-IRRG-

NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NGA Consultation -~O USA, 

F 13-0087 _RequesCfor _NGA_ ConsuILPDF; Att_1_F 13-0087 _ Ravnitzky _Request. PDF ; 
2_Responsive_Doc_w_NRO _ Treatment. pdf 

Classification: SECRE'f//'flE//REL 'fa eSA, FJEY 

By: I I 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 

On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012 

(Ul/rBtJ8) Good morningl"-----_~ 

(U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with NGA, along with referenced attachments. 

(Ul/r8tJO) Request NGA acknowledge r"''''43int ofthis reqlJest and two attachments. If you have any questions, please 
do not to contact me. 

Thank you. 

====================================================== 
SECRE'f//'fIC//REL 'fO 138A, PiEY 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly. VA 20151-1715 

26 February 2014 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL-INTELLIGENC~ AG~NCY 

I 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. Michael Ravnitzky) 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F13 0087 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 12 May 
2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for "a list of contracts and a copy 
of the statement of work from each contract document from NRO to B002 
Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the present. H A copy of Mr. 
Ravnitzky's request is attached for your reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky's request, the NRO 
located one document consisting of seventy-three pages, which include 
National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency equities. It is being provided 
to you for your review, treatment, and return to the NRO. Concurrent 
with your review, the NRO has requested review by the National Security 
Agency prior to our final release determination. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are encouraged 
to place coordinations in their queue based on the date of the initial 
request, in this instance, 12 May 2013. 

IUI/P{{U8) If YOU have any questions, please call Case Analyst, 
"-----____ ~J, at I lor I I and reference case 
number F13-0087. 

Attachments: 

gi ncoral 17 

(Acting) Chief, Information 
Review and Release Group 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1. (U) Mr. Ravnitzky's ReqUesr" Letter 
2. (S~L) NRO Case Doc#~ _________ 173 pages (NRO-treated) 

UNCLASSIFIED/~ WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENTS 

CL BY: I 

DECL ON :'------c2"'S-x--l--" 

DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13Feb2012 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

...... ..I.Cl.OO..Lf .... '-'C1'-..I.V .. J.: SEeREIlIIK/lREL 10 DSA, F'I1Ei 

: I I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
From: INCG dated 20120213 
fy On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012 

====================================:================= 

(U/lF81:J6} Good morning,l 
"-------

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U) Attached is a reQlJest NRO consultation with NSA, with referenced attachments. 

(U/ /Fel:Je~ ReC!Ue:5t NSA ackno'llvlec::1Re rec4:!ipt of this reQ1Llest and three att;;lch,melnts. If you have any qUE!sti()ns, 
do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

=========================;============================ 

1 
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SECRE1111RjlhZL %U U~A, bvm% 

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA2015H715 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY (NSA) 

26 February 2014 

ATTN: Chi , Freedom of Information Act/Privacy 
Act Office 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. Michael Ravnitzky) 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Of ce 
Case Number F13-0087 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Of ce (NRO) received a 12 
May 2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for "a list of contracts 
and a copy of the statement of work from each contract document 
from NRO to Booz Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the 
present." A copy of Mr. Ravnitzky's request is attached for 
your re 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky's request, the 
NRO located three documents consisting of eighty-two pages, which 
include National Security Agency (NSA) equities. They are being 
provided to you for your review, treatment, and return to the 
NRO. Concurrent with your review, the NRO has requested reviews 
by the other agencies named in these documents. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 12 May 2013. 

(UJ/r'QUQ) If you have any questions. Dlease cal] Case 
Ana 1 ys t, I I at I lor 1"-----_______ ----"1 and 
reference case number F13-0087. 

Sincerely 

(Acting) Chief, Information 
Review and Release Group 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENTS 

CL BY: I 

DECL ON :~2~5-x~1----" 

DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13Feb2012 

SZC:!:!:'! t t'tK/ taL 'to '6!"A, !'l1!!Y 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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Attachments: 
1. (U) Mr. Ravnitzky's Request Lette~r~ ____________ _ 
2. (S IITKIIRE~j) CLEAN NRO Case Docsl 173 pages, (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

"------c~-----;-=___---=~_____=~.I 2 P age s , an dl"-----__________ ---c-_ 7 p age s 
3. (S//TK//REL) TREATED NRO Case Docs for NRO equities only 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, April 13, 2016 2:17 PM 
COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
FW: NRO FOIA Case# £)3-0087 
UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Submitter Notification Reierence Material 

====================================================== 

FYI - For the record. 

From:1 
Se~:nW~OO~n=~==a=Y-tA~p=rI~I~13~t~20~1~6~2=:O~1~P-M~--------------------~ 

To:1 I 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: NRO FOIA case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material--- UNClASSIFIED//FOUO 

vQ., .......... , ..... : UNCLASSIFIED/ ;'poeo 
====================================================== 

Thank you for the update. Please feel to contact me should this direction change or if you need anything 

Regards, 

from:1 
Se~:~W=ed~n~6~d~a-vc~A~D~n~ll~3~c~20~1~6~1~2~:2~9~P~M~----------~ 

~~ I 

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

cd~ ______________ _ 
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA case# F13-00B7 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//POUO 
====================================================== 

(U) Good afternoon] 
~--

(U) Upon further review it was determined by the Information Review and Release Group (lRRG) that Submitter 
Notification is not necessary for the responsive document as it contains no information provided by Booz Allen 
Hamilton. We will continue processing the FOIA request and will only notify you if the remaining documents contain 
information specific to Booz Allen Hamilton. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Vir, 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

from:1 
Sent:~M=0~nd~a~y-,~A~pr~iI~04~,~20~1~6~2~:~2B~PM~-------------------------

To~ I ____ .. _~ 
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA case# H3-00B7 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material --- UNCLASSI~UO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOtJO 
====================================================== 

Confirming receipt, and I apologize for the delay in getting back to you. Thank you for sending this information, I'm 
hoping to review it this week. Below is our address and my title that you can use for the letter. Please feel free to 
contact me should you need anything else. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

2 
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from:1 
sent: ';c-;Mc-on-d.---a-y/----;AC-p~ril .. 04~t "'20""1--6--:ii1"0:--'l"9 --.AO-'M,------------ (b )(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

To~ (b)(6) 
Oct~--------------~I --~ ~lIcnl (b)(3) 
SUbject: NRO FOIA case# F13-0081 E.O. Submitter Notification RF!ff'.rf'.'nCF! Mab=rial --- UNCLASSlr.t~UO 

/Foeo 
====================================================== 

(U) Good morning,---I __ ~ 

(U) Per our conversation, I've attached the NRO's previous two Submitter Notification coordination packages and Booz 
Allen Hamilton's Final Response letter (Concur) dated 27 June 2014 for reference. This is probably information overload 
but I'd rather send you everything that has been accomplished up to this point. 

(U) Before I can send the official (NRO) coordination package (3fd Set) for review, please provide the Booz Allen address 
to incorporated on the official coordination letter and your title. I'll be preparing the coordination package this 
week. If you have any questions along the way, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Vir, 

====================================================== 
/poeo 

====================================================== 
/!"OtT8 

==============:======================================= 
J-Feeo 

===~================================================== 

/F990 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

3 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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=============================;======================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IFOue 

4 
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From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

Monaay, Apnl 04, 2015 1 :05 PM 
Read: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification RAf'ArAnl"A Material--­
UNCLASSIFIEDIIF8I:JO 

Your was read on Monday, April 04, 20161:05:21 PM (GMT-OS:OO) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 
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(0)(;;) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 
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from: 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
Mnni1av March 21 211168'44 AM Sent: 

To: I I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 
I I COMM~IMSO-IRRG"foIA;"---1 __ ----'(----'b)--'--(3--'--) 59 USC ~ 3605 Cc: 

USACIV 
Subject: (U) RE: Request,~~~~n NRO Case in Consult with NSA (NRO F13-0087) ---

UNCLASSIFIED/~U 

Classification: Ut~CLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE or<JlY 

Greetings"---I __ (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(u//rSI::I9) Your referral #F13-0087 appears to be our case 76922 - Requester is Ravnitzky. And, unfortunately, it is still 
in our backlog queue. 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

from: I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 20162:12 PM 
TOl I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
Cc:1 COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: Request Status on NRO Case in Consult with NSA (NRO Case F13-0087) --- UNCLASSIFIED~ 

/F8"EJe 

==:==:======:==--======~================================== 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

We have another older case that we'd appreciate an NSA status update on (the case isn't yet one of the 10 oldest, but 
likely will be soon). 

NRO case #F13-0087 (3 documents totaling 90 pages); an NSA response is the remaining agency to respond. The email 
below is the we received from NSA on this case. 

Please let us know status of case 

Thank you, 

TO:,L----------------"-, 

Cc::: 
SUti~~==~~~~~~~~~~ 

an estiimated completion date. 

1 
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(U/ifOUO) Got it. In the future, can you please send referrals/consults to the additional alias above ~ I so 
that we're sure that someone gets it initiated right away? Thanks. That way iDr I are out, it doesn't get held up. 

I I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F060 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIfFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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From: 
Sent: 

(b)(3) (b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: : as 13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification (2nd Set) ---

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFU01L't--
Attachments: NRO FOIA Ltr_062714.pdf 

Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEO//FGUO 
====================================================== 

Please find attached Booz Allen's letter related to FOIA Case #F13-00B7. Again, I truly apologize for 
the delay. 

Sincerelv, 

From: I 

Sent:~I-u5~da=y~/~M~a~~=h~2~5~/~20~1~4~2~:~37~PM~--------------~ 

~~: I II I aO-IMSO-IRRG-f~!! IIE~ 
Subject: NRO FOIA easel f13-D087 E.O. Submitter Notification (2nd Set) --- UNCLASSlf~uO 
Importance: High 

Classif : UNCLASSIFIEO//FOUO 

(U) Good afternoon,"---I _"---

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group received a fOIA request to which the attached 9 page document is 
responsive. In order to determine the releasability of the information contained in these documents and to give you the 
maximum protection under the law, we request that you review the attached documents and identify specifically any 
portion of your information which you believe meets the requirements of Exemption 5 U.s.c. 552(b)(4). 

1 
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27 June 2014 

National Reconnaissance Office 
AITN: I I Case Analyst 

Information Review and Release Group 
14675 Lee Road 
Chantilly. VA 20151-1715 

Subject: FOIA Records for Case Number F13-0087 

Dea~"---__ ----" 

BOOl I Allen I Hamilton 

8002 Allen Hamilton Inc. 
One Dulles Center 
13200 Woodland Pari< Road 
Herndon, VA 20171 
Tel 1 7039841000 
Fax 1 7039841010 
W\NW.boozalien.com 

Booz Allen Hamilton Inc. is pleased to respond to your FOIA requests received 
19 February 2014 and 24 March 2014 related to Case Number'F13·0087. 800z Allen 
concurs with the portions redacted and has no objection with release of the information 
provided as noted. 

If you r9<!ulre addnional infonnalion, please contact me directly all lor via 
E-mail atl I . "---------

I Sincerely, 

BOOZ ALLEN HAMILTON. INC. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

IWednesoay March 26 2014 1:48 k~O-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
RE: NRO FOIAn~~~13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification (2nd Set)­
UNCLASSIFIE~ __ 

classification: UNCLASSIFIEDltffOUO 

Confirming receipt. Due toDdeparture, we are working through the documents as workload 
priorities allow. Some files have been completed. 

Sincerely, 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 

from:I' '.' ,., , '., ...... 'qn , 

Sent: ruesdaYI March 251 2014 2:37 PM 

~~~ I I CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification (2nd Set) --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 
Importance: High 

/l"000 

(U) Good afternoon,l 
'------

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group received a FOIA request to which attached 9 page document is 
responsive. In order to determine the releasability of the information contained in documents and to give you 
maximum protection under the law, we request that you review the attached documents and identify specifically any 
nnl"!rinn of your which you believe meets the of 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(4). 

(U) This is the second set of pages (one document) 
NRO. 

(UI/F91::10) The files attached to this email include: 

we are forwarding to you your review and return to 

1 
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• NRO letter signed byl I Lead, Public Review and Release Programs, for,---I ______ ~ 
Acting Chief, Information Review and Release Group 

• Attachment 1- BAH Contract SOW (0015 SOW 5), totaling 9 pages 

(U) CurrentlY,4 documents, consisting of 99 pages, are in coordination with other agencies for their review, treatment, 
and return to the NRO. As these documents are made available, we will provide them to you for your review in 
accordance to Executive Order 12600. 

(U) Please confirm that you received this request. If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to 
contact me directly and reference our case number F13-0087. 

Thank you. 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIIF060 

UNCLASSIFIEDIll"OUO 

2 

All (b )(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 
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(b )(3) 

(b )(3) 



NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 lee Road 

Booz Allen Hamilton 
13200 Woodland Park Road 
Herndon, VA 20171 

ATTN: 

Dear I 

~----

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

24 March 2014 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

We have received a request in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, to which the attached 9 pages 
of documents are responsive. 

The portions of the documents redacted in black indicate the 
information to be withheld from the requester under appropriate 
FOIA exemptions. 

To determine the releasability of the information contained 
in these documents and to give you the maximum protection under 
the law, we request that you review the attached documents and 
identify specifically (by page, line, colu~~, paragraph, etc.) 
any portion of your information which you believe meets the 
requirements of Exemption 5 U.S.C. 552(b) (4). The information 
you feel qualifies for withholding should be bracketed in red 
pencil; do not obliterate with magic marker. In addition, we 
will need full written justification for how release of 
information you specify for withholding would adversely impact or 
cause harm to your competitive position or commercial interests. 
Assertions that "all information was submitted in confidence and 
must be denied" are not adequate for justification for 
application of the exemption. 

Please provide your response within 30 days of the date of 
this letter (no later than 24 April 2014.) 

Unclassified when separated from 
attachments 

UNCLASSIFIED//PeR e!'!'!C!1dI USB eUfrf 
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UNCLASSIFIED//!"OP; O!"PICI:Mii eSB eif.&¥ 

If you have any questions, please call the Requester Service 
Center at (703) 227-9326 and reference case number F13-00S7. 

Sincerely, 

"-----~~~~~~~~_~------"I (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(Acting) Chief, Information Review 
and Release Group 

Enclosure: Document for review: BAH Contract SOW (0015 SOW 5), 
totaling 9 pages 

UNCLASSIFIED//peR epPICI:Mii eSB eHfl¥ 
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Mr. Stephen 
Chief, Information AC(:ess 
National Ke(:::onnaissance '-'u~ .... v 

14675 Road 
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

UNCLASSlflED/K'OUO 

WllShingttm, DC 20505 

\ 

UNCLASSIFIEDNFOU5 
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16 April 2014 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

NATIONAL RECONNAlS$ANCE OffiCE 
14675 lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

26 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
INFORMATION AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act 
(Mr. Ravnitzky) 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F13-0087 

2014 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 12 
2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for "a list of contracts 

and a copy of the statement of work from each contract document 
from NRO to Booz Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the 

H A copy of Mr. Ravnitz s is attached for 
your reference. 

(U) In the 
NRO located one 
include Central 

to you 
NRO. Concurrent with your 
the Office of the Director of National 

I the 
which 
is 

to the 
review 

(U) Per of Justice are 
to coordinations in their queue based on the 

date of the initial , in this instance, 12 May 2013. 

(U/T,I!(HlQ.L If VOll have any qUestionS

r 
please call Case 

I l I at I lor _ I and 
reference case number F13-00B7. ~------------------~ 

Sincerel 

n~~~uy) Ch1e I Informat10n 
Review and Release 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

URCLASSIFIEDII~ 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

t:a <::nI1ne [I t S : 
1. (U) Mr. 
2. (U) 

I.et tIC> r 

NRO 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

UNCLASSIFIBDllweee 

1I1I1I1I1I .. 11 ............ _____ .. !~!N"G~I~A~§~§~!~F~!E~QP-____________ ~. 
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NATIONAL GEOSPATIAl-INTElliGENCE AGENCY 
7500 GEOINT Drive 

SprIngfield, Virginia 22150 

NGA·20140114C 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
I I 
National Reconnaissance Office 
14675 Lee Road 
Chantilly, VA 2015-1715 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) consultation to the National Geospatial­
Intelligence Agency (NGA -20140114C) from National Reconnaissance Office 
(F13-0087), Michael Ravnitzky 

Dearl (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

This letter is in response to the consultation received from the National Reconnaissance 
Office (NRO) on March 6,2014, in which we were asked to review one (1) document 
totaling seventy-three pages and to respond directly to you. 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04242 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
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NGA-20140114C 
Page 2 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

-, I 

r-----"-'If,---,--","o=u--"-h=a,-",-ve=--=a ____ n L-=-:=='-"=--'""-"----"'=---=='--"=--~=----"-"-"-="----""--'~=="'LJ"=le=a=s=e ____ c=on'-"-'t=ac( b ) (3) 1 0 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

End: 2 
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TO: 

Office of the Director of National Intelligence 
Information Management Division 

Washington, DC 20511 

(Acting) Chief, Infonnation Review and Release Group 
National Reconnaissance Office 
14675 Lee Road 
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

FROM: "---____________ _ 

liAR 1 0 2014 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

SUBJECT: FOIA Consultation Request - Michael Ravnitzky, ODNI Case No. DF-2014-
000137 (NRO Case Number - F13-0087) 

This responds to your FOIA consultation request of two documents containing 
twenty-six pages of material your office located in response to Mr. Ravnitzky' 12 May 
2013 request to the National Reconnaissance Office. 

(b)(5) 

A copy of your memorandum is attached for your reference. If you have any 
questions, please cal~ I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

Attachments 
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